
From: Aurora.Bicudo 

Sent: July 17, 2023 08:32 

To: Staci.Magnuson 

CC: Lisa.Jarvis; Sylvia.Anderson; cabinet-com 

Subject: FW: [EXT] July 26 

 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Completed 

 

 
Hi Staci, 
 
I would like to request a scenario and speaking notes for this meeting with Premier Houston to sign the MOU 
on the 26th. 
 
Thanks much, 
 

 

Aurora Bicudo 

Ministerial Advisor to The Honourable Ranj Pillai  

Premier of the Yukon 

Minister of the Executive Council Office 

Minister of Economic Development 

Minister responsible for the Yukon Housing Corporation 

  

Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 

Tel 867-393-7467 | Yukon.ca 
 
 
 
 

From: Bryant, Ethan <Ethan.Bryant@novascotia.ca>  
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 6:14 AM 
To: Aurora.Bicudo <Aurora.Bicudo@yukon.ca> 
Cc: Sylvia.Anderson <Sylvia.Anderson@yukon.ca>; Gould, Samantha E <Samantha.E.Gould@novascotia.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] July 26 
 
Good morning Aurora,  
  
Our office is suggesting that on July 26 at 3:00pm we have the MOU signing followed by media avail (and we can provide 
photos, zoom link, etc.). Following this, Premier Houston will be door knocking from 4:00pm -7:00pm (Premier Pillai is 
more than welcome to join!) then we can be back in the city for supper at 7:30. Please let me know if this itinerary suits 
you. 
  
Cheers, 
  

Ethan Bryant 
Executive Assistant to the Premier of Nova Scotia 

Office of the Premier 
One Government Place 
1713 Barrington Street, 7th Floor 
PO Box 726 
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2T3 
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(902) 240-4216 
E: ethan.bryant@novascotia.ca  
  
  
  
  
  

From: Aurora.Bicudo <Aurora.Bicudo@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Friday, July 14, 2023 2:45 PM 
To: Bryant, Ethan <Ethan.Bryant@novascotia.ca> 
Cc: Sylvia.Anderson <Sylvia.Anderson@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] July 26 
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **  

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une 

pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien 

Good day Ethan, 
  
I am just wanting to connect back with you to let you know that the Premier plans on travelling into Halifax for 
the MOU signing on the 26th . 
  
He will be travelling on his own and will not be with a contingent from the Yukon and has indicated that in his 
discussions with Premier Houston, that it will be a quick signing in Premier Houston’s office. 
  
Our office would like to do a news release about the signing and in such a release will want to share the MOU 
within the release.  Do you for see any problems with this?  We are not planning for Premier Pillai to be doing a 
news conference around this, as stated above he will not have support on the ground with him.  If I could ask 
for your office to take pictures and share them with us that would be greatly appreciated. 
  
If you could please share with me a calendar invitation for this meeting including myself and 
Ranj.pillai@yukon.ca that would also be greatly appreciated. 
  
Please let me know if there are any questions or information that you would like from our end. 
  
All the best, 
  

 

Aurora Bicudo 

Ministerial Advisor to The Honourable Ranj Pillai  

Premier of the Yukon 

Minister of the Executive Council Office 

Minister of Economic Development 

Minister responsible for the Yukon Housing Corporation 

  

Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 

Tel 867-393-7467 | Yukon.ca 

  
  
  

From: Bryant, Ethan <Ethan.Bryant@novascotia.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 9:42 AM 

 You don't often get email from aurora.bicudo@yukon.ca. Learn why this is important  
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To: Aurora.Bicudo <Aurora.Bicudo@yukon.ca>; Kate.Durand <Kate.Durand@yukon.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] July 26 
  
Hello Aurora, 
  
Thanks a lot for keeping me in the loop. Hope to hear from you soon! 
  
Cheers, 
  
Ethan 
  

From: Aurora.Bicudo <Aurora.Bicudo@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 1:34 PM 
To: Kate.Durand <Kate.Durand@yukon.ca>; Bryant, Ethan <Ethan.Bryant@novascotia.ca> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] July 26 
  

** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE **  

Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une 

pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien 

Thank you Kate.   
  
Hi Ethan, it is nice to virtually meet you.  I will need to connect further with Premier Pillai on his travel plans and 
the contingent that will be joining him and I will connect back with you as soon as I know more on the trip 
plans. 
  
All the best, 
  

 

Aurora Bicudo 

Ministerial Advisor to The Honourable Ranj Pillai  

Premier of the Yukon 

Minister of the Executive Council Office 

Minister of Economic Development 

Minister responsible for the Yukon Housing Corporation 

  

Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 

Tel 867-393-7467 | Yukon.ca 

  
  
  
  

From: Kate.Durand <Kate.Durand@yukon.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 6:04 AM 
To: Bryant, Ethan <Ethan.Bryant@novascotia.ca> 
Cc: Aurora.Bicudo <Aurora.Bicudo@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] July 26 
  
Hi Ethan, 
  

 You don't often get email from aurora.bicudo@yukon.ca. Learn why this is important  
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Thanks so much for reaching out! Premier Pillai is looking forward to being in Nova Scotia later this month. I have copied 
his ministerial advisor, Aurora Bicudo, to speak to his travel plans.  

All the best, 

Kate 

From: Bryant, Ethan <Ethan.Bryant@novascotia.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 7:19:02 AM 
To: Kate.Durand <Kate.Durand@yukon.ca> 
Subject: [EXT] July 26  

Good morning Kate, 

It is wonderful to e-meet you! My name is Ethan and I am Premier Houston’s executive assistant. It is my understanding 
that Premier Pillai will be coming to Nova Scotia on July 26th. Could you tell me who will be joining Premier Pillai during 
his visit? Hope to hear from you soon! 

Cheers, 

Ethan Bryant 
Executive Assistant to the Premier of Nova Scotia 

Office of the Premier 
One Government Place 
1713 Barrington Street, 7th Floor 
PO Box 726 
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 2T3 
(902) 240-4216

E: ethan.bryant@novascotia.ca

You don't often get email from ethan.bryant@novascotia.ca. Learn why this is important 
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From: Staci.Magnuson 

Sent: July 25, 2023 11:03 

To: Lisa.Jarvis 

Subject: RE: NS-YT LOI on Health Signing with Premier Houston 

Attachments: Scenario Note - NS-YT LOI on Health Signing with Premier Houston - July 26 

2023_Updated.docx 

Hi Lisa, 

Please see the updated Scenario Note for tomorrow. Nova Scotia has had a change of plans with the flooding and there 
will no longer be a press conference.  

Thank you, 
Staci 

From: Staci.Magnuson  
Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 9:25 AM 
To: Lisa.Jarvis <lisa.jarvis@yukon.ca> 
Subject: NS-YT LOI on Health Signing with Premier Houston 

As discussed, please let me know if you have any concerns. 

Thank you, 
Staci 

Staci Magnuson (She/Her) 

Junior Policy Analyst & Divisional Planning Coordinator 

To Assistant Deputy Ministers Christine Cleghorn and Kate Durand 

Executive Council Office | Government of Yukon 

T 867-667-8701  
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